
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 1:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. April 9, 2024 

b. May 14, 2024 

V. Adoption of Agenda 

VI. Correspondence 

a. Letter from Planning Commission re: MIFC Dock Lighting 

VII. Committee Reports 

VIII. Staff Report 

a. Job Status Report 

b. C24-037-023(H) Murray Hotel Trim and Shake Replacement 

c. MD24-010-026(H) MICT Barn Siding Repairs 

d. C24-012-027(H) MIFC Siding and Painting Repairs 

e. C24-026-028(H) Poppins Back Porch and Steps 

f. R324-059-029(H) Callewaert Housing Stoop 

IX. Old Business 

a. R123-066-103(H) Callewaert Shed 

b. Jacquiss Home Written Resolution 

X. New Business 

a. R124-023-030(H) Pulte Gazebo 

b. C24-019-031(H) Coal Dock Fencing 

1



6/11/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
c. Education Segment Discussion 

d. Demolition Application Discussion 

e. Discussion Regarding Minutes Being Reviewed by Attorney 

XI. Public Comment 

XII. Adjournment 

2



3

Section IV, Itema.



4

Section IV, Itema.



5

Section IV, Itema.



6

Section IV, Itema.



7

Section IV, Itema.



8

Section IV, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

MINUTES 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 1:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 1:03 PM. 
 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT 
Andrew Doud 
Lee Finkel 
Alan Sehoyan 
Lorna Straus 

Staff: Gary Rentrop, Richard Neumann 

ABSENT 
Nancy Porter 

 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

 

a. April 9, 2024 Minutes 

Motion to approve as written with caveat to check recording and present at next 
meeting.   

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Doud. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 
 

V. Adoption of Agenda 

Motion to approve as amended.  Rentrop letter will not be in closed session.  Rentrop 
explained that since it is attorney client privilege they can choosing to waive the privilege 
and discuss, or place on file. 

9

Section IV, Itemb.



2 
 

Historic District Commission May 14, 2024 
 

Doud would like to add the discussion of retaining a resource for the greater good in Staff 
Report, prior to Demolition Discussion. 
 

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Doud. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 
 

VI. Correspondence 

 

a. Professional Opinion Letter from Jennifer Metz, Past Perfect, re: Red House 
Demolition 

Motion to place on file. 

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Finkel. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 
 

b. Professional Opinion Letter from Rentrop - Closed Session 

It was decided not to waive the attorney client privilege and instead just place on file. 

Motion to place on file. 

Motion made by  Finkel, Seconded by  Sehoyan. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 
 

VII. Committee Reports 

None 

VIII. Staff Report 

a. MD24-011-018(H) McGreevy 2nd floor Deck Board Replacement 

Dombroski stated the applicant would like to replace the deck like for like. Motion to 
approve. 

Motion made by  Doud, Seconded by  Sehoyan. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 

b. Greater Good Discussion 

Doud lead a discussion on approving demolition based on the finding that it is for the 
greater good of the community.  Examples of this being done in the past are 
Mackinac House, Mr. B's, Kay Hoppenrath House, and Ira Green's bike shop.  Doud 

10

Section IV, Itemb.



3 
 

Historic District Commission May 14, 2024 
 

stated every demolition situation is different and he thinks it very important that it 
remains ours (the HDC) and the lawyers don't make the decisions.  Rentrop stated 
the finding of facts make the decision. 
 

IX. Old Business 

a. May Residence Demolition by Neglect Discussion 

Dombroski stated that he and Caroline May talked and corresponded.  Dombroski 
handed out their email.  May stated she spoke to Matt Schwabb and he said he could 
provide beams by the end of June for the front porch until they could do the complete 
job.  May stated they have been speaking to realtors and surveyors because they 
would like to sell the house.  They hope to sell this season.  When asked by Finkel if 
ok Dombroski stated something should be done sooner rather than later because if 
left in disrepair it could do more damage to the house.  Dombroski is ok with getting 
shoring up so it minimizes the potential of the porch falling off. The commission 
agreed May can work with Dennis to shore up the home. Her current permit is good 
through June of 2024. Motion by Doud to allow two months to shore up the building. 
May stated she has not set a specific date with the contractor.  Doud stated that 
by  June 30 the porch should be shored up. If in July it hasn't happened it will come 
back to the HDC. Doud withdrew his motion since there is an open permit 

b. Education Segment Discussion 

Motion to postpone until June. 

Motion made by  Doud, Seconded by  Sehoyan. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 
 

c. HB24-041-016 Jaquiss Demolition 

Rentrop reminded the Commission that they are under the 60 day time clock which 
expires this month.  Murray stated that is findings for the greater good are: 
eliminating the existing boarding house, reducing density, avoiding a hotel in favor of 
a single family home, the architects state the new house complies, the placement of 
the house and proportions are identical to the existing, the windows and doors are 
similar, they intend to save as many 2x4's as possible to reuse.  Ryan Spencer from 
Dickinson Homes addressed the Commission and stated they have some ideas for 
the new house like using a boom truck to bring the front facade back to Dickinson 
Homes to restore and use as much as possible.  They could send engineers to come 
take dimensions to replicate, or if and when they tear down the house bring back a 
many 2x4's as possible to reuse.  They also could place a plaque on the fence 
showing what was preserved.  Neumann stated that short of it becoming a hospital or 
community facility, how can it be good to remove a historic resource that has been 
identified as a historic site that contributes to the patrimony and ambience of the 
historic district as well as the significance of Mackinac Island as a whole.  The first 5' 
would be replicated and everything behind that would be a different design.  Straus 

11

Section IV, Itemb.



4 
 

Historic District Commission May 14, 2024 
 

stated that the island is based on a tourist economy.  History is what we live on, what 
we sell, and what people come to the island to see.  Straus is not in favor of 
demolition of any building.  Straus further said we as a HDC have a responsibility to 
maintain that history.  Cheryl Jaquiss stated she hopes the HDC approves her 
application today, but if not it will regretfully be in someones else's hands in the court 
of law. 

Motion by Doud to deny demolition and the replica, pending City Councils 
opinion.  After Discussion Doud rescinded his motion. 

Motion by Doud, second by Sehoyan to allow the demolition and the replica pending 
City Council approval.  Roll call vote: Ayes: Doud, Sehoyan  Nays: Finkel, 
Straus.  Motion fails. 

Motion by Straus, second by Finkel to deny the demolition of the historic red house 
building on Mackinac Island.  Roll call vote: Ayes: Finkel, Straus.  Nays: Doud, 
Sehoyan.  Motion fails. 

Sehoyan asked Ryan from Dickinson the details on what he is proposing.  Ryan 
stated they would take it apart and try to re-fabricate or replicate the facade.  

Motion by Sehoyan, second by Doud to approve the demolition with the findings 
being that the items  enumerated and set forth in the minutes that the front facade will 
be  preserved and if not able to be preserved, replicated, and that the  house is going 
to be a single family residence and that the house has  been in the family for 60 
years and was originally intended as a hotel  and has been used for employee 
housing and now seeks to use it for  single family residence for their personal 
use.   Roll call vote: Ayes: Doud, Sehoyan, Finkel, Straus.  All in favor.  Motion 
carries. 

X. New Business 

a. East End Mission Historic District Letter to Property Owners 

Motion to table.  
 

Motion made by  Doud, Seconded by  Sehoyan. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 
 

b. Demolition Application Discussion 

Motion to table. 
 

Motion made by  Doud, Seconded by  Sehoyan. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 
 

12

Section IV, Itemb.



5 
 

Historic District Commission May 14, 2024 
 

c. Discussion Regarding Minutes Being Reviewed by Attorney 

Motion to table. 
 

Motion made by  Doud, Seconded by  Sehoyan. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan 
 

d. R124-042-021(H) Bayview New Egress Window 

Steve Rilenge stated Mr. Yoder is trying to put in a bedroom and needs an egress 
window. everything else on outside will stay the same.  The center window is lower to 
meet egress.  Motion to approve. 

Motion made by  Sehoyan, Seconded by  Doud. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 
 

XI. Public Comment 

None. 

XII. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn 3:31PM. 

Motion made by  Doud, Seconded by  Sehoyan. 
Voting Yea:  Doud,  Finkel,  Sehoyan,  Straus 
 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________ ____________________________ 

Lee Finkel, Chairman      Katie Pereny, Secretary 

13

Section IV, Itemb.



14

Section VI, Itema.



15

Section VI, Itema.



16

Section VIII, Itema.



17

Section VIII, Itema.



18

Section VIII, Itema.



19

Section VIII, Itema.



20

Section VIII, Itemb.



21

Section VIII, Itemb.



22

Section VIII, Itemb.



23

Section VIII, Itemb.



24

Section VIII, Itemc.



25

Section VIII, Itemc.



26

Section VIII, Itemd.



27

Section VIII, Itemd.



28

Section VIII, Itemd.



29

Section VIII, Itemd.



30

Section VIII, Itemd.



31

Section VIII, Itemd.



32

Section VIII, Itemd.



33

Section VIII, Iteme.



34

Section VIII, Iteme.



35

Section VIII, Iteme.



36

Section VIII, Itemf.



37

Section VIII, Itemf.



38

Section IX, Itema.



39

Section IX, Itema.



40

Section IX, Itema.



41

Section IX, Itema.



42

Section IX, Itema.



43

Section IX, Itema.



44

Section IX, Itema.



45

Section IX, Itema.



46

Section IX, Itema.



47

Section IX, Itema.



48

Section IX, Itema.



49

Section IX, Itema.



50

Section IX, Itema.



51

Section IX, Itema.



52

Section IX, Itema.



53

Section IX, Itema.



54

Section IX, Itema.



55

Section IX, Itema.



56

Section IX, Itema.



57

Section IX, Itema.



Revised 6-7-2024 
RESOLUTION NO. ________ 

OF THE CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION (“HDC”) 

NOTICE TO PROCEED AND NEW CONSTRUCTION 
REGARDING THE “RED HOUSE” 

 
WHEREAS, the Mackinac Island, Michigan Historic District Commission 

(“Commission”) has the responsibility for, among other things, review of plans and applications 
for work proposed within a historic district within the City of Mackinac Island; and  

WHEREAS, on January 30, 2024, attorney James Murray, on behalf of his client, the 
owner, the Cheryl Nephew Jaquiss Individual Living Trust uad 11.10.2008 (“Applicant”), 
submitted to the Commission an application with attachments for demolition of a house located 
within a proposed historic district, as provided for under §18 of the Historic District Ordinance, 
City of Mackinac Island, Michigan, Ordinance No. 443, designated as “East End Mission Historic 
District” (hereafter the “Historic District”) at 6948 Main Street, City of Mackinac Island, Michigan 
(Property Number 051-525-041-00) (the “Red House”), seeking a notice to proceed permit. A 
second application was submitted on March 26, 2024 (collectively, the “Applications”); and  

WHEREAS, the Commission has reviewed the Applications, which included the proposed 
demolition of an existing building in order to build a new manufactured home, and the following 
materials as part of its review process for the proposed demolition of the Red House:  

1. A copy of the City of Mackinac Island Ordinance No. 443;   

2. A report from Richard Neumann; letter from Jennifer Metz of Past Perfect, Inc.; and 
letter from counsel; and 

3. The comments made by members of the public, including the Applicant. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission makes the following Findings and Resolutions: 

FINDINGS: The Commission makes the following Findings with regard to its review 
process as applied to this Applicant:  

1. The application, review, and approval process created circumstances unique to this 
Application commencing in March 2022 and terminating with the approval of a Notice 
to Proceed in May 2024. The Commission does not in this Resolution address the 
process (which involved entities other than the Commission), or whether there were 
articulated standards for the denial of a demolition permit before the emergency 
moratorium was put in place in 2022.  The determination of this issue was subject to a 
stipulated stay to permit it to be litigated if demolition was eventually denied.  The 
Commission notes that the entire process involved two 180-day emergency moratoria, 
and after expiration of the moratoria, referral by the City Council of the demolition 
request to the Commission for a decision pursuant to Code Section 10-168 within  a 
“proposed historic district” while the East End Mission District was under study to 
become a historic district.  The process resulted in the passage of a substantial period 
of time.  Given the unique circumstances and length of time involved, the Commission 
finds it is in the interest of the majority of the community to grant a Notice to Proceed 
subject to the Conditions below.   

58

Section IX, Itemb.



Resolution on Notice to Proceed (Red House) 
Page 2 

 

2. The Red House has been owned by the Applicant’s family for approximately 60 years 
and during this time has not been used as a single-family residence.  The building has 
been used as employee housing and has not been maintained in a condition suitable for 
single-family use.   

3. The Red House was originally purchased by the Applicant’s father. The Nephews’ 
family, including Cheryl Nephews Jaquiss as the Applicant, have been long-time 
residents of the Island, and the family has demonstrated over the years respect for the 
historic heritage of the Island though the acquisition and maintenance of other historic 
buildings on the Island. 

4. The Red House is in a line of nine historic homes along Main Street used for single-
family residences. For this property to now be converted back to a single-family use, 
and not employee housing, is in the interest of the majority of the community, including 
the surrounding houses. 

5. The Applicant is not proposing to eliminate a historic structure so that the property can 
be used for a profit-making venture such as the permitted use under the Zoning 
Ordinance of a hotel.  The property shall be used for its historic purpose as a single-
family residence consistent with one of the criteria under the secretary of the interior 
standards. 

6. Applicant has made offers resulting in certain conditions which the Commission finds 
to be in support of the issuance by the Commission of a Notice to Proceed (the 
“Conditions”), which conditions for issuance of the Notice to Proceed are set forth 
below. 

NOW THEREFORE,  

CONDITIONS:  The following are Conditions of  the Notice to Proceed and are an integral 
part of the Commission’s Findings: 

1. The existing front façade of the house shall be removed by Applicant’s contractor in a 
manner so that the contractor can salvage existing materials as much as possible.  The 
front façade of the house shall replicate the appearance of the original Red House with 
the use of salvageable existing materials as much as possible, and the use of fabrication 
materials when original materials are not salvageable in order to maintain the historic 
appearance of the house, and the historic character of the immediate area (“New 
Façade”).  

2. New construction of the Replacement Residential Structure manufactured by 
Dickinson Homes shall be per plans and specifications as prepared by Richard 
Clements dated March 25, 2024, as may be modified with the New Façade, which plans 
are on file with the City of Mackinac Island (collectively the “Replacement Residential 
Structure”).  These plans have been determined by the City’s historic architect to be an 
appropriate design for a replacement house. 

59

Section IX, Itemb.



Resolution on Notice to Proceed (Red House) 
Page 3 

 

3. The use of the Replacement Residential Structure shall be limited to single-family use 
regardless of the hotel zoning classification in the City of Mackinac Island’s Zoning 
Ordinance. 

4. The Applicant has made a commitment to use the house for her and her family’s 
personal use as a residential home.   

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

That the Applicant is hereby issued a Notice to Proceed to permit the demolition of the Red 
House subject to the aforementioned Conditions. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED:   

 That Applicant shall file an Application for New Construction with the City as required for 
new construction, which application shall include this Notice to Proceed and New Construction 
Resolution as part of, and as a condition of, the permitted New Construction. 

The Applicant is hereby notified of Applicant’s right to appeal this decision as described 
in MCL 399.205(2), a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A. 

The question on the resolution was called and the result of the voting is as follows: 
 
 
 Ayes: 
 
 Nays: 
 
 Absent: 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the 
Historic District Commission of the City of Mackinac Island, County of Mackinac, Michigan at a 
meeting held on May 14, 2024, the original of which is on file in the Clerk’s office and available 
to the public.   
 
 
Dated:  ___________________, 2024   

Lee Finkel, Chair, Historic District 
Commission 

 
 
 
 
 
 

m:\mackinac island, city\historic district\6948 main - demo app\drafts\2024-06-07 red house motion (revised - clean).docx 

60

Section IX, Itemb.



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. __________________________________   
OF THE CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND  

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION (“HDC”)  
NOTICE TO PROCEED AND NEW CONSTRUCTION  

REGARDING THE “RED HOUSE” 

WHEREAS, Cheryl Nephew Jaquiss, as Trustee of the Cheryl Nephew Jaquiss Individual 
Living Trust uad 11/10/2008 (the “Owner”) owns the property commonly known as 6948 Main 
Stret, City of Mackinac Island, Michigan 49757, Tax ID 051-525-041-00 (the “Red House” or the 
“Property”);  

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2022, the Owner submitted an application with the City of 
Mackinac Island (“City”) for Demolition of the Red House, which application was neither 
approved nor denied by the City until August 9, 2022;  

WHEREAS, on July 27, 2022, the City imposed a moratorium (No. 2022-002) whereby 
the City placed only the Red House in a historic district (the “Moratorium”);  

WHEREAS, on August 9, 2022, the City’s Planning Commission denied the Owner’s 
application for demolition citing the basis as being the Moratorium;  

WHEREAS, on July 12, 2023, the City Council passed a resolution requiring applications 
for demolition of property located in an area described as the Mission District be reviewed by the 
Mackinac Island Historic District Commission (the “Commission”);  

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2023, the Moratorium expired; 

WHEREAS, on January 30, 2024, attorney James Murray, on behalf of Owner, submitted 
to the Commission an application with attachments for demolition of the Red House, seeking a 
notice to proceed permit. A second application was submitted on March 26, 2024 (collectively, 
the “Applications”); and 

WHEREAS, the Commission has reviewed the Applications at its meetings on April 9, 2024 
and May 14, 2024,  

WHEREAS, in connection with the Applications and hearings before the Commission, the 
Owner voluntarily agreed to offer certain conditions should the Commission approve Owners 
Applications to demolish the Red House (the “Conditions”) which include: 

A. The existing front façade of the house shall be removed by Owner’s contractor in a 
manner so that the contractor can salvage existing materials as much as possible. The 
front facade of the house shall replicate the appearance of the original Red House with 
the use of salvageable existing materials as much as possible, and the use of fabrication 
materials when original materials are not salvageable in order to maintain the historic 
appearance of the house, and the historic character of the immediate area (“New 
Facade”).  

61

Section IX, Itemb.



 

 

B. New construction of Owner’s home to be built by Dickinson Homes shall be per plans 
and specifications as prepared by Richard Clements dated March 25, 2024, as may be 
modified with the New Facade, which plans are on file with the City of Mackinac Island 
(collectively the “Replacement Residential Structure”).  

WHEREAS, Owner’s plans for the Replacement Residential Structure have been determined by 
the City’s historic architect to be an appropriate design for a replacement house. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission makes the following Findings and Resolutions: 

FINDINGS: The Commission makes the following Findings with regard to its review 
process as applied to this Applicant: 
 

1. The application, review, and approval process created circumstances unique to this 
Application commencing in March 2022. 

 
2. The Red House has been owned by the Owner’s family for over 40 years and during this 

time has been used as employee housing. 
 
3. The Red House was originally purchased by the Owner’s father. The Nephew family, 

including Cheryl Nephew Jaquiss as the Owner, have been long-time residents of the 
Island, and the family has demonstrated over the years respect for the historic heritage 
of the Island though the acquisition and maintenance of other historic buildings on the 
Island. 

 
4. The Owner is not proposing to eliminate a historic structure so that the property can be 

used for a hotel which is a permitted use under the Zoning Ordinance.  
 
5. The Commission adopts the Recitals in its findings as set forth above. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

That the Owner is hereby issued a Notice to Proceed to permit the demolition of the Red 
House subject to the aforementioned Conditions. 

 
The question on the resolution was called and the result of the voting is as follows: 
 
Ayes: Doud, Finkel, Sehoyan, Straus 
 
Nays: None 
 
Absent: Porter 

 
CERTIFICATION  

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the 
Historic District Commission of the City of Mackinac Island, County of Mackinac, Michigan at a 

62

Section IX, Itemb.



 

29035.21118.33684873-3 

meeting held on May 14, 2024, the original of which is on file in the Clerk’s office and available 
to the public. 

 
Dated: ___________________ , 2024           _____________________________ 

Lee Finkel, Chair, Historic District 
Commission 

 

63

Section IX, Itemb.



64

Section X, Itema.



65

Section X, Itema.



66

Section X, Itema.



67

Section X, Itema.



68

Section X, Itema.



69

Section X, Itema.



70

Section X, Itema.



71

Section X, Itema.



72

Section X, Itemb.



73

Section X, Itemb.



74

Section X, Itemb.



75

Section X, Itemb.



76

Section X, Itemb.



77

Section X, Itemb.



78

Section X, Itemb.



79

Section X, Itemb.



80

Section X, Itemb.



81

Section X, Itemd.



82

Section X, Itemd.



83

Section X, Itemd.



84

Section X, Itemd.



85

Section X, Itemd.



86

Section X, Itemd.



87

Section X, Itemd.



88

Section X, Itemd.



89

Section X, Itemd.



90

Section X, Itemd.



91

Section X, Itemd.



92

Section X, Itemd.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	April 9, 2024
	April 9, 2024 minutes

	Section IV, Itemb.	May 14, 2024
	HDC May 14 24

	Section VI, Itema.	Letter from Planning Commission re: MIFC Dock Lighting
	Letter fr PC re MIFC lighting

	Section VIII, Itema.	Job Status Report
	Job Status Report

	Section VIII, Itemb.	C24-037-023(H) Murray Hotel Trim and Shake Replacement
	C24-037-023(H) Murray Hotel Trim and Shake Replacement

	Section VIII, Itemc.	MD24-010-026(H) MICT Barn Siding Repairs
	MD24-010-026(H) MICT Barn Siding Repairs

	Section VIII, Itemd.	C24-012-027(H) MIFC Siding and Painting Repairs
	C24-012-027(H) MIFC Siding and Painting Repairs

	Section VIII, Iteme.	C24-026-028(H) Poppins Back Porch and Steps
	C24-026-028(H) Poppins Back Porch and Steps

	Section VIII, Itemf.	R324-059-029(H) Callewaert Housing Stoop
	R324-059-029(H) Callewaert Housing Back Stoop

	Section IX, Itema.	R123-066-103(H) Callewaert Shed
	R123-066-103(H) Callewaert Shed HDC App
	Callewaert Plans
	Callewaert site plan
	Callewaert Photos
	Callewaert review

	Section IX, Itemb.	Jacquiss Home Written Resolution
	2024-06-07 Red House Motion (Revised - Clean)
	HDC Resolution (JJM version)(33684873.3)

	Section X, Itema.	R124-023-030(H) Pulte Gazebo
	R124-023-030(H) Pulte Gazebo
	Pulte Arch Review
	Pulte site plan updated

	Section X, Itemb.	C24-019-031(H) Coal Dock Fencing
	C24-019-031(H) Coal Dock Fencing
	Coal Dock Fence Review

	Section X, Itemd.	Demolition Application Discussion
	HDC Demo app

	Bottom

